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Rivera, Maribel

From: Andrea [andrea@aristalaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 4:20 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cce: ‘Vincenzo Avanzato', 'Marie Siari'; 'Julie’

Subject: Avanzato Design Associates, LLC (Doc. No. £11000061756)
Attachments: image001.jpg L

Dear Sir or Madam:

Avanzato Design Associates, Inc. (Doc. No. P99000019680) was converted to a Florida LLC, Avanzato Design
Associates, LLC (Doc. No. L11000061756). The new LLC records should reflect the same FEI number as
used by the former Corporation. Please update the FEI number on Doc. No. L11000061756 to be the same as
the former corporation (FEI 65-0898714).

Thank you,

Andrea Mirabito, Esq.
ARISTA LAW

Gables International Plaza
2655 Le Jeune Road, 5th Fl
Coral Gables, FL. 33134
(305) 444-7662
www.Aristalaw.com

ARISTA 1B\

o B CoungeL WEALTH PRESERTATION

CORPORATE ANIY BUSINESS « ASSET PROTECTION - TAXATION & IRS DISPUTES - REAL ESTATE - WILLS, TRUSTS & ESTATE PLANNING

‘This ¢-mait comains information which may be confidentinl and privileged. Unless vou are the addressee (or authorized to recetve tor the addressee). you may not use,
copy or disciose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. 1f you have received the message in crror. please advise the sender by reply c-
mail (o Info%dAristal.aw. com <mailte: Info@Aristal aw.com> or tel, +1-305-444-7662 and delete the material fiom any computer.

|at itlonnacion contenida en esta transmision es confidencial. y no puede ser usada, distribuida, reproducida v divulgada por otras personas que ne sean sugs)
destinatario(sy. Si el mensaje no esta dirigido a usted. por favor avise por c-mail 2 Info/f Aristal pw.com <maillo:Infof Aristalaw.com> o notifique por telétono al
remitente inmedintamente,

Any LLS, 1ax gdvice contained in the body of 1his e-mail was not intended or written 10 be used, and cannot be wsed. by the recipient for the purpose of avoiding
penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or applicable state or local tax law provisions
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